Document 1

Re: Fw: Request processing from overnight [
I F 1610812017 0054 AW

Heres a better breakdown since midnight.

@ status counT || PERcENTAGE |

- EYS

Regards,

A7F

Marriage Collection Taskforce | Australian Bureau of Statistics
(P) (M)
(E) B () www.abs.gov.au

47F Cool. That's an impressive start guys. | wo... 16/09/2017 09:48:59 AM

From:

To:

Cc: N 47F ,
Date: 16/09/2017 09:48 AM

Subiject: Re: Fw: Request processing from overnight

Cool. That's an impressive start guys. | wonder if we tweak it, can we get to )

ATF
Director

Marriage Collection Taskforce | Technology Services Division | Australian Bureau of Statistics

) M)
(E) (W) www.abs.gov.au
47F Results since midnight Regards, 16/09/2017 09:41:03 AM
From:
To:
Cc: )
Date: 16/09/2017 09:41 AM

Subject: Re: Fw: Request processing from overnight
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Results since midnight

GENERATED_DATETIME |[§ REPORTING DATE | sTatus|§ count [ PercenTace |

47E

Regards,

47F

Marriage Collection Taskforce | Australian Bureau of Statistics

(P) (M)
(E) (W) www.abs.gov.au
16/09/2017 09:39:36 AM
From:
To:
Cc:
Date: 16/09/2017 09:39 AM
Subiject: Re: Fw: Request processing from overnight

| know [EZ told me to wait til 10am but ....

of the [, how many were our guys? If we took some of them that were probably deliberately wrong
and duplicates we must have a pretty good match rate...

ATF
Director

Marriage Collection Taskforce | Technology Services Division | Australian Bureau of Statistics

(P) (M)
(E) (W) www.abs.gov.au
4TF OK, I'm misinterpreting what the dupe flag is.... 16/09/2017 08:38:53 AM
From: 47F
To: 47F , EX4S ,
Cc: 47F N 47F N 47F
Date: 16/09/2017 08:38 AM
Subiject: Fw: Request processing from overnight

OK, I'm misinterpreting what the dupe flag is. Multiple requests rather than duplicate name/dob details
on frame.

----- Forwarded by on 16/09/2017 08:33 AM -----

From: 47F

To: 47F M47F ,
Cc: 47F , EXi= , XS

Date: 16/09/2017 07:23 AM

Subject: Request processing from overnight

Morning,



My quick read on the validation processing gives me the following:

VALIDATION_PASSED DUPLICATE_FLAG UNIT_MATCH_FLAG DVS5_CHECK_FLAG ADDR_ENROL MATCH FLAG COUNT
M N

N N Y N
M Y ¥ N
Y M Y Y
¥ ¥ Y Y

Two quick questions:

- can you please check my access to online_enquiry table, | can't see it
- Because | can't see it | can't follow the

B o' is something else happening?
Cheers,

47F
Director (A/g)

Marriage Collection Taskforce | Australian Bureau of Statistics
P) A (V) EE

(E) B () www.abs.gov.au



47F , . U

has written a query for this.

The latest results show =

B repoRT GENERATED DATETIME [Bl Enoumry susmrTTED pate (Bl sTaTus
47

A7E

Regards

47F

Team Leader

Document 2

Re: Request Ml - Sunday morning [
!ﬂh Duncan Young 24/09/2017 01:45 PM

Technology Applications Branch | Technology & Security Division | Australian Bureau of Statistics

(P)
(E) (W) www.abs.gov.au
Duncan Young From: Duncan Young/Staff/ABS To: FiaN. .. 24/09/2017 12:39:51 PM

From: Duncan Young/Staff/ABS
To: Iﬂh

Cc: 4TF N 47F N 47F |
47F , EXiS

Date: 24/09/2017 12:39 PM

Subject: Re: Request MI - Sunday morning [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks - that is great. Is there a percentage that

A7E as well? Is that number easy to hand?

From: e =

Date: 24 September 2017 at 12:11:30 pm AEST
To: Duncan Young <duncan.young@abs.gov.au>

Cc: <P
<P <P

B coun |
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DT

Subject: Request MI - Sunday morning

. -G subnmissions from yesterday have not resulted in any

shifts:
B ovs poc Tvee |Bl ovs resuT |8 poc FLac count @ poc ToTaL [ pERcEnTAGE |
7

47E
=

47E ):

- . :
|§| UNIT ID |§| Paper form reaeuests |
47E




B suBURE
47E

B srate Bl count(® |
47E

Regards

A7F

Team Leader

Technology Applications Branch | Technology & Security Division | Australian Bureau of Statistics
(P)

(E) (W) www .abs.gov.au



Sum of Count Column Labels
Row Labels 22
ABS-SAC-EMAIL-DISABILITY
ABS-SAC-EMAIL-INSTITUTION
ABS-SAC-EMAIL-NOMAIL
ABS-SAC-EMAIL-OVERSEAS
ABS-SAC-EMAIL-REMOTE
ABS-SAC-EMAIL-TRAVELLING
ABS-SAC-SMS-DISABILITY
ABS-SAC-SMS-NOMAIL

ABS-SAC-SMS-REMOTE
ABS-SAC-SMS-TRAVELLING

REPLACEMENT FORM - ALTERNATIVE ADDRESS
REPLACEMENT FORM - DAMAGED
REPLACEMENT FORM - LOST

REPLACEMENT FORM - NOT RECEIVED

Grand Total

Document 3
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04-Oct-17 03-Oct-17 02-Oct-17 01-Oct-17 30-Sep-17 29-Sep-17
47E




28-Sep-17 27-Sep-17 26-Sep-17 25-Sep-17 24-Sep-17 23-Sep-17 22-Sep-17 21-Sep-17 20-Sep-17 19-Sep-17 18-Sep-17 17-Sep-17 16-Sep-17
47E




15-Sep-17 14-Sep-17 13-Sep-17 12-Sep-17 11-Sep-17 09-Sep-17 07-Sep-17 06-Sep-17 05-Sep-17 04-Sep-17 03-Sep-17 02-Sep-17 01-Sep-17




31-Aug-17 30-Aug-17 Grand Total




Date
30-Aug-17
31-Aug-17
01-Sep-17
02-Sep-17
03-Sep-17
04-Sep-17
05-Sep-17
06-Sep-17
07-Sep-17
09-Sep-17
11-Sep-17
12-Sep-17
13-Sep-17
14-Sep-17
14-Sep-17
14-Sep-17
15-Sep-17
15-Sep-17
15-Sep-17
16-Sep-17
16-Sep-17
16-Sep-17
17-Sep-17
17-Sep-17
17-Sep-17
18-Sep-17
18-Sep-17
18-Sep-17
19-Sep-17
19-Sep-17
19-Sep-17
20-Sep-17
20-Sep-17
20-Sep-17
21-Sep-17
21-Sep-17
21-Sep-17
22-Sep-17
22-Sep-17
22-Sep-17
23-Sep-17
23-Sep-17
23-Sep-17
24-Sep-17
24-Sep-17
24-Sep-17

Request type

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

25-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-DISABILITY
25-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-INSTITUTION
25-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-NOMAIL

Count
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25-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-OVERSEAS 47E
25-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-REMOTE

25-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-TRAVELLING

25-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-DISABILITY

25-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-NOMAIL

25-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-REMOTE

25-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-TRAVELLING

25-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - ALTERNATIVE ADDRESS
25-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - DAMAGED

25-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - LOST

25-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - NOT RECEIVED
26-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-DISABILITY

26-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-NOMAIL

26-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-OVERSEAS

26-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-TRAVELLING

26-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-DISABILITY

26-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-NOMAIL

26-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-REMOTE

26-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-TRAVELLING

26-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - ALTERNATIVE ADDRESS
26-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - DAMAGED

26-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - LOST

26-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - NOT RECEIVED
27-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-DISABILITY

27-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-NOMAIL

27-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-OVERSEAS

27-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-REMOTE

27-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-TRAVELLING

27-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-DISABILITY

27-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-NOMAIL

27-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-REMOTE

27-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-TRAVELLING

27-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - ALTERNATIVE ADDRESS
27-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - DAMAGED

27-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - LOST

27-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - NOT RECEIVED
28-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-DISABILITY

28-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-NOMAIL

28-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-OVERSEAS

28-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-REMOTE

28-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-TRAVELLING

28-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-DISABILITY

28-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-NOMAIL

28-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-REMOTE

28-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-TRAVELLING

28-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - ALTERNATIVE ADDRESS
28-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - DAMAGED

28-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - LOST

28-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - NOT RECEIVED
29-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-DISABILITY



29-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-NOMAIL 47E
29-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-OVERSEAS

29-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-REMOTE

29-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-TRAVELLING

29-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-NOMAIL

29-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-TRAVELLING

29-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - ALTERNATIVE ADDRESS
29-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - DAMAGED

29-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - LOST

29-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - NOT RECEIVED
30-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-DISABILITY

30-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-NOMAIL

30-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-OVERSEAS

30-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-TRAVELLING

30-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-NOMAIL

30-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-TRAVELLING

30-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - ALTERNATIVE ADDRESS
30-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - DAMAGED

30-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - LOST

30-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - NOT RECEIVED
01-Oct-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-OVERSEAS

01-Oct-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-TRAVELLING

01-Oct-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - ALTERNATIVE ADDRESS
01-Oct-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - DAMAGED

01-Oct-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - LOST

01-Oct-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - NOT RECEIVED
02-Oct-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-DISABILITY

02-Oct-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-NOMAIL

02-Oct-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-OVERSEAS

02-Oct-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-TRAVELLING

02-Oct-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-NOMAIL

02-Oct-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-TRAVELLING

02-Oct-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - ALTERNATIVE ADDRESS
02-Oct-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - DAMAGED

02-Oct-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - LOST

02-Oct-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - NOT RECEIVED
03-Oct-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-NOMAIL

03-Oct-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-OVERSEAS

03-Oct-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-TRAVELLING

03-Oct-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-DISABILITY

03-Oct-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-NOMAIL

03-Oct-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-REMOTE

03-Oct-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-TRAVELLING

03-Oct-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - ALTERNATIVE ADDRESS
03-Oct-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - DAMAGED

03-Oct-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - LOST

03-Oct-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - NOT RECEIVED
04-Oct-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-DISABILITY

04-Oct-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-NOMAIL

04-Oct-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-OVERSEAS



04-Oct-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-TRAVELLING

04-Oct-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-DISABILITY

04-Oct-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-NOMAIL

04-Oct-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-TRAVELLING

04-Oct-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - ALTERNATIVE ADDRESS
04-Oct-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - DAMAGED

04-Oct-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - LOST

04-Oct-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - NOT RECEIVED
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